
 
A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF  
SAN BERNARDINO 

 
TO BE HELD AT 715 EAST BRIER DRIVE 

SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 
FEBRUARY 18, 2025 AT 3:00 P.M. 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 
PUBLIC SESSION 

 
 
1) Call to Order and Roll Call 
  
2) Additions or deletions to the agenda 
 
3) General Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board of 

Commissioners on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board. To make a comment on a specific agenda item, you may do so 
during the meeting or, alternatively, please submit your comments via email by 1:00 
p.m. on the Tuesday of the Board meeting. Comments should be limited to 250 words or 
less Please submit your comments via web at https://hacsb.com/board-of-
commissioners/ or email at publiccomment@hacsb.com. Your comments will be placed 
into the record at the meeting. Efforts will be made to read the comments into the record, 
but some comments may not be read due to time limitations. 

 
 

DISCUSSION CALENDAR 
(Public comment is available for each item on the discussion calendar) 

 
 
4) Receive the Executive Director’s Report for February 18, 2025.  

(Page 1) 
 
5)  Receive the board building presentation for February 18, 2025, highlights of the Housing 

Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s FY 2024 Moving to Work Annual Report. 
(Page 2) 

 
6) 1 – Approve Amendment No. 3 to contract No. PC1154, effective March 3, 2025, with 

CohnReznick, LLP for Financial Audit Services to increase the current contract amount 
by $63,190 for a total contract amount not to exceed $558,990 through August 11, 2025. 

 
 2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver any related 

documents, and upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive 
revisions necessary to complete the transaction.  
(Pages 3-60) 

 
 
 
 

https://hacsb.com/board-of-commissioners/
https://hacsb.com/board-of-commissioners/
mailto:publiccomment@hacsb.com


 
7)  1 – Approve Amendment No. 9 to contract No. PC1203, effective March 1, 2025, with 

Intergraded Security Management Group for Armed Guard Services increasing the 
current contract by $130,325 for a total amount not to exceed $708,861 through 
February 28, 2026. 

 
 2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract 

amendment to Intergraded Security Management Group and, upon consultation with 
Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the 
transaction.  
(Pages 61-96) 

 
8)  1 – Approve contract amendment No. 4 with the San Bernardino County Transitional 

Assistance Department for the provision of California Work Opportunity and 
Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program services increasing the amount by 
$1,619,261 for a total contract amount not to exceed $47,813,480, for the total contract 
period of July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2025. 

 
2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver any related 
documents, and upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive 
revisions necessary to complete the transaction.   

 (Pages 97-101) 
 
9) 1 – Approve contract amendment No. 5 with Knowledge, Education for Your Success, 

Inc. for the provision of California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing 
Support Program Housing Navigator Services increasing the amount by $1,619,261 for a 
total contract amount not to exceed $47,813,480 through June 30, 2025. 

 
 2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to 

Knowledge and Education for Your Success, Inc. and, upon consultation with Legal 
Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the 
transaction.    

 (Pages 102-106) 
 
10) 1 – Approve a temporary construction easement and right of way to the State of 

California Department of Transportation, to upgrade pedestrian pathways and sidewalks 
to meet current Americans with Disabilities Act standards on real property owned by the 
Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino, near the intersection of East 
Lugonia Ave. and Church Street in the city of Redlands. 

 
 2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to the 

State of California Department of Transportation, and any other related documents, upon 
consultation with Legal Counsel.  

 (Pages 107-127) 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 
 APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS: # 11-13 
 
11)  Approve the meeting minutes for the annual meeting of the Board of Commissioners of 

the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on January 14, 2025. 
(Pages 128-134) 

 



12) Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through October 2024. 
(Pages 135-137) 

 
13)  Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as 

collection losses for the month of November 2024. 
 (Pages 138-145) 
 
14) Individual Board member comments. 
 
15)       Adjourn 

 
 
 
This agenda contains a brief description of each item of business to be considered at the 
meeting.  In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, this meeting agenda is posted at least 72 
hours prior to the regularly scheduled meeting at the Housing Authority of the County of San 
Bernardino (HACSB) Building located at 715 East Brier Drive, San Bernardino, California, 
92408. The agenda and its supporting documents can be viewed online at 
http://www.hacsb.com.  However, the online agenda may not include all available supporting 
documents or the most current version of documents. 
 
If you challenge any decision regarding any of the above agenda items in court, you may be 
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the public testimony 
period regarding that agenda item or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of 
Commissioners at, or prior to, the public meeting. 
 
 
It is the intention of the HACSB to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  If you 
require special assistance, HACSB will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable 
manner.  Please contact Cynthia Robinson at (909) 890-5388 at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting to inform us of your particular needs. 
 
HACSB ofrece asistencia idiomática gratis. Para ayuda con este documento, por favor llámenos 
al (909) 890-0644. 
 

http://www.hacsb.com/


REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Executive Director’s Report for February 18, 2025 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Receive the Executive Director’s Report for February 18, 2025. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of San 
Bernardino (HACSB) as there is no financial impact associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Executive Director’s report summarizes ongoing initiatives of HACSB’s strategic plan, Moving 
to Work activities, overall agency updates, as well as other initiatives federally regulated by the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

 

1



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Board Building Presentation for February 18, 2025 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Receive the board building presentation for February 18, 2025, highlights of the Housing Authority 
of the County of San Bernardino’s FY 2024 Moving to Work Annual Report. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing our resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of 
San Bernardino (HACSB) as there is no financial impact associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Per the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Commissioner Lead the 
Way Training and Moving to Work designation responsibilities, board building is required to 
provide the Board of Commissioners with information regarding ongoing initiatives of HACSB’s 
strategic plan, Moving to Work (MTW) activities, overall agency updates, as well as other 
initiatives federally regulated by HUD.  
 
This month’s board building presentation will include highlights of HACSB’s FY 2024 Moving to 
Work Annual Report. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on, January 30, 2025. 

2



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
 Amendment with CohnReznick, LLP for Financial Audit Services 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve Amendment No. 3 to contract No. PC1154, effective March 3, 2025, with 
CohnReznick, LLP for Financial Audit Services to increase the current contract amount by 
$63,190 for a total contract amount not to exceed $558,990 through August 11, 2025. 

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver any related documents, 
and upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions 
necessary to complete the transaction.   

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community. 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding. 
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing out resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This item is not expected to exceed $63,190 which will be funded through the Housing Authority 
of the County of San Bernardino’s (HACSB) operation’s budget.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB is required to have a third party independent financial audit conducted each fiscal year.  
The audited financial statements are used to provide financial information to various reporting 
entities such as the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and 
other funding institutions. Financial audit services shall be conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. The financial statements are to be prepared by the auditor in 
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and HUD’s timetable for 
submission. Approval of this item will provide HACSB with the financial auditing services needed 
to comply with such requirements.  The increased cost is related to required tax returns that need 
to be included in the current contract with CohnReznick, LLP for Financial Audit Services. These 
tax returns were not included in the original contract. This is the last year of the contract and the 
scope of the new bid will include the preparation of tax returns. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
HACSB previously issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) PC1154 on December 17, 2019, for 
Financial Audit Services which resulted in the receipt of seven proposals. Outreach efforts 

3



Contract amendment with CohnReznick, LLP for Financial Audit Services  
February 18, 2025 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

included email invitations via PlanetBids, our eBidding website to 11 vendors and posting on the 
agency website.  The proposals were evaluated per the requirements of the RFP in which 
CohnReznick LLP was deemed reasonably priced, considered responsive, and determined 
qualified to provide this service to HACSB.  
 
On August 11, 2020, the Board of Commissioners (Board) of the Housing Authority of the County 
of San Bernardino awarded a contract in the amount of $291,790 for a three-year base through 
August 11, 2023 with the option for two additional single-year contract extensions through August 
11, 2025. 
 
On July 11, 2023, the Board approved Amendment No. 1 to the contract to exercise the first option 
year and increase the contract amount by $101,230 for a total amount not to exceed $393,020 
through August 11, 2024. 
 
On June 18, 2024, the Board approved Amendment No. 2 to the contract to exercise the second 
and last option year and increase the current contract amount by $102,780 for a total contract 
amount not to exceed $495,800 through August 11, 2025. 
 

REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025.  

 

4



01272.0001/730589.1  

 
 

 
 

AMENDMENT #3 TO CONTRACT FOR FINANCIAL AUDIT SERVICES 
(PC1154) 

 
BETWEEN  

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO  
 

And 
 

COHNREZNICK, LLP 
 

 

 This Amendment No. 3 (“Third Amendment”), dated March 3, 2025 (“Effective 
Date”), to Agreement for Financial Audit Services (PC1154), is entered into by and 
between the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino, a California public body, 
(“Authority”) and Cohn Reznick, LLP (“Contractor”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into that certain Consulting, 
Services, and Non-Routine Maintenance Related Services Agreement (Non-Construction), 
dated August 12, 2020 relating to Financial Audit Services (“Agreement”) with a total price 
of $291,790.00; 

 
WHEREAS, on August 12, 2023, the Authority entered into the first Amendment to 

the Agreement to exercise the first option year through August 11, 2024, and increase the 
contract amount by $101,230.00 for a total amount not-to-exceed $393,020.00. 

 
WHEREAS, on August 12, 2024, the Authority and Contractor entered into the 

second Amendment to the Agreement to extend the term by exercising the final option 
year until August 11, 2025, and increase the contract amount by $102,780.00 for a total 
amount not-to-exceed $495,800.00. 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor now wish to enter into this Third 

Amendment to the Agreement to increase compensation payable to Contractor by 
$63,190.00 for a total amount not to exceed $558,990.00. 

 
 

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the foregoing Recitals being true and correct, and in 

consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained in this Third Amendment 

5



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 2 of 4 

 

by the parties and other consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby expressly 
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
Section 1.    Article 4 of the Agreement, entitled “Price” is hereby amended to 

increase the compensation payable to Contractor for the provision of the Work for the total 
not-to-exceed sum as shown in the Total Agreement Cost set forth on Exhibit “A-1.  Except 
as so amended, the other provisions of Article 4 shall remain unmodified and in full force 
and effect.  

 
Section 2.  Continuing Effect of Agreement. Except as amended by this Third 

Agreement, all provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. From and after the date of this Third Amendment, whenever the term 
“Agreement” appears in the Agreement, it shall mean the Agreement, as amended by this 
Third Amendment. 

 
Section 3. Affirmation of Agreement; Warranty Re Absence of Defaults. Authority 

and Consultant each ratify and reaffirm each and every one of the respective rights and 
obligations arising under the Agreement, as amended. Each party represents and warrants 
to the other that there have been no written or oral modifications to the Agreement other 
than by way of this Third Amendment as provided herein. Each party represents and 
warrants to the other that the Agreement, as amended by this Third Amendment, is 
currently an effective, valid, and binding obligation. 

 
Consultant represents and warrants to Authority that, as of the date of this Third 

Amendment, Authority is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 
Authority represents and warrants to Consultant that, as of the date of this Third 

Amendment, Consultant is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 
Section 4. Adequate Consideration. The parties hereto irrevocably stipulate and 

agree that they have each received adequate and independent consideration for the 
performance of the obligations they have undertaken pursuant to this Third Amendment. 

 
Section 5. Authorization. The persons executing this Third Amendment on behalf 

of the parties hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are 
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so 
executing this Third Amendment, such party is formally bound to the provisions of this 
Third Amendment, and (iv) the entering into this Third Amendment does not violate any 
provision of any other agreement to which said party is bound. 
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 

6



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino and 
CohnReznick, LLP hereby execute this Third Amendment. 
              
 
COHN REZNICK, LLP 

 

 

By:___________________________________ 
 

Name:_________________________________ 

 
Title:__________________________________ 

 

Date:__________________________________ 

 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

SAN BERNARDINO 

 

 
By:____________________________________ 

  

Name: Maria Razo  
 

Title: __Executive Director__________________ 

 

Date:___________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A-1 

 

 

Schedule Dates:  

Effective Date:   March 3, 2025 

Completion Date:   August 11, 2025 

 

Total Agreement Cost: Not to exceed $558,990.00 

 

Original Agreement Amount Not to Exceed $291,790.00 

Net Change Orders Previously Approved $0.00 

Net Change Order Previously Approved – Amendment #1 $101,230.00 

Net Change Order Previously Approved – Amendment #2 $102,780.00 

Net Change Order – Amendment #3 $63,190.00 

Agreement Value as Amended Not to Exceed $558,990.00 

 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Contract amendment with Intergraded Security Management Group for Armed Guard Services 

..End 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve Amendment No. 9 to contract No. PC1203, effective March 1, 2025, with Intergraded 
Security Management Group for Armed Guard Services increasing the current contract by 
$130,325 for a total amount not to exceed $708,861 through February 28, 2026. 

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract amendment to 
Intergraded Security Management Group and, upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to 
approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction. 

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT: 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this amendment will increase the current contract amount by $130,325 for a total 
contract amount not to exceed $708,861, which is funded by the Housing Authority of the County 
of San Bernardino’s (HACSB) property operations budget.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB currently contracts with Intergraded Security Management Group (ISMG) for armed 
security guard services at some of its properties. These services are generally needed at low 
density and high acreage scattered sites, primarily for the overnight and weekend hours. Security 
services primarily include routine patrols with a marked patrol vehicle and armed guards who 
patrol by foot at random and rotating times of the day and night. The services provided are crime 
prevention and reporting, lease enforcement, vacant unit checks and general site monitoring. 
These services have been in place for several years and the approval of this item will continue 
the existing scope of services.  
 
On February 9, 2021, HACSB’s Board of Commissioners (Board) awarded contract PC1203 with 
ISMG for Armed Guard Services for an initial contract amount of $327,551 with a two-year base 
period through February 28, 2023, with three single-year options to extend through February 28, 
2026. 
 
On February 13, 2024, the Board approved the most recent amendment, Amendment No. 8 with 
ISMG, increasing the contract amount by $105,000 for an overall contract amount of $578,536 
through February 28, 2025. 
 
 
 

61



Contract with Intergraded Security Management Group for Armed Guard Services 
February 18, 2025 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

PROCUREMENT 
The Procurement and Contracts Department previously advertised a “Request for Proposal” 

(RFP) for Armed Guard Services (RFP PC1203) on November 17, 2020. This resulted in the 

receipt of ten proposals. Outreach efforts included email invitations via Planet Bids, our eBidding 

website to eleven vendors as well as posting on the agency’s external website. The proposals 

were evaluated per the requirements of the RFP. ISMG was deemed the most responsive, 

reasonably priced, and determined qualified to provide this service to HACSB.  

Based on the responses for these services that were solicited to an adequate number of sources 
and in accordance with Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, staff recommended 
awarding a contract for Armed Guard Services to ISMG and to authorize and direct the Executive 
Director to execute and deliver the contract and, upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve 
any non-substantive revisions to complete the transaction. 
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by our General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, On January 30, 

2025.  

62



01272.0001/730589.1  

 

 

 
 

AMENDMENT #9 TO CONTRACT FOR ARMED GUARD SERVICES 
(PC1203) 

 
BETWEEN  

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO  
 

and 
 

INTERGRADED SECURITY MANAGEMENT GROUP (ISMG) 
 

 

 This Amendment No. 9 (“Ninth Amendment”), dated March 1, 2025 (“Effective 
Date”), to Agreement for Armed Guard Services (PC1203), is entered into by and between 
the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino, a California public body, 
(“Authority”) and Intergraded Security Management Group (ISMG), a California Non-Profit 
Organization (“Contractor”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into that certain Consulting, 
Services, and Non-Routine Maintenance Related Services Agreement (Non-Construction), 
dated March 1, 2021, relating to Armed Guard Services (“Agreement”) with a total price of 
$327,551.00; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number One to 

the Agreement, dated April 23, 2021, to delete the property at 1470 E. Lynwood San 
Bernardino, CA 92404 from the scope of work;  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Two to 

the Agreement, dated May 21, 2021, to temporarily change service locations due to safety 
issue of onsite manager; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Three 

to the Agreement to delete the property of Waterman Gardens (Arrowhead Grove site) at 
425 Crestview San Bernardino, CA 92410 – vacant lots, maintenance yard in the North 
East corner of the Arrowhead Grove site, the two legacy HACSB buildings located at 
Crestview, and the Head Start buildings only. Other areas per the Agreement remained in 
the scope of work; 

 
 
 

63



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 2 of 5 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Four to 
the Agreement to delete the property of Andalusia Apartments at 13520 Third Ave. 
Victorville, CA 92395. Other areas per the Agreement remained in the scope of work; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Five to 

the Agreement to exercise the first option year through February 29, 2024 and increase 
the compensation payable to Contractor by $115,005.00 for a total amount not to exceed 
$444,256.00; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Six to 

the Agreement to delete the scattered sites property at 4181 N. E Street (6 units) in San 
Bernardino, CA 92407; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Seven 

to the Agreement to add additional security patrols for the Maplewood property of 64 hours 
per week from 6/30/2023 - 9/3/2023 – 10 weekends at $2,928.00 per week ($45.75 per 
hour);  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor entered into Amendment Number Eight to 

exercise the second option year through February 28, 2025 and increase the 
compensation payable to Contractor by $105,000.00 for a total amount not to exceed 
$578,536.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and Contractor now wish to enter into this Ninth 

Amendment to exercise the third option year through February 28, 2026 and increase the 
compensation payable to Contractor by $130,325.00 for a total amount not to exceed 
$708,861.00. 

 
OPERATIVE PROVISIONS 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the foregoing Recitals being true and correct, and in 
consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained in this Ninth Amendment 
by the parties and other consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby expressly 
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
Section 1.  Article 3 of the Agreement is hereby amended to exercise the third 

option year and extend the term for an additional one (1) year and expiring on February 
28, 2026.  Except as so amended, the other provisions of Article 3 shall remain unmodified 
and in full force and effect. 

 
Section 2.   Article 4 of the Agreement, entitled “Price” is hereby amended to 

increase the compensation payable to Contractor for the provision of the Work for the total 
not-to-exceed sum as shown in the Total Agreement Cost set forth on Exhibit “A-1.  Except 
as so amended, the other provisions of Article 4 shall remain unmodified and in full force 
and effect. 

 
 
 

 

64



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 3 of 5 

 

Section 3.  Continuing Effect of Agreement. Except as amended by this Ninth 
Agreement, all provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. From and after the date of this Ninth Amendment, whenever the term 
“Agreement” appears in the Agreement, it shall mean the Agreement, as amended by this 
Ninth Amendment. 

 
Section 4. Affirmation of Agreement; Warranty Re Absence of Defaults. Authority 

and Consultant each ratify and reaffirm each one of the respective rights and obligations 
arising under the Agreement, as amended. Each party represents and warrants to the 
other that there have been no written or oral modifications to the Agreement other than by 
way of this Ninth Amendment as provided herein. Each party represents and warrants to 
the other that the Agreement, as amended by this Ninth Amendment, is currently an 
effective, valid, and binding obligation. 

 
Consultant represents and warrants to Authority that, as of the date of this Ninth 

Amendment, Authority is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 
Authority represents and warrants to consultant that, as of the date of this Ninth 

Amendment, Consultant is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 
Section 5. Adequate Consideration. The parties hereto irrevocably stipulate and 

agree that they have each received adequate and independent consideration for the 
performance of the obligations they have undertaken pursuant to this Ninth Amendment. 

 
Section 6. Authorization. The persons executing this Ninth Amendment on behalf 

of the parties hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are 
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so 
executing this Ninth Amendment, such party is formally bound to the provisions of this 
Ninth Amendment, and (iv) the entering into this Ninth Amendment does not violate any 
provision of any other agreement to which said party is bound. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

65



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino and Intergraded 
Security Management Group (ISMG) hereby execute this Ninth amendment. 
              
 
INTERGRADED SECURITY MANAGEMENT 

GROUP (ISMG) 

 

 
By:___________________________________ 

 

Name:_________________________________ 
 

Title:__________________________________ 

 

Date:__________________________________ 

 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

SAN BERNARDINO 

 

 
By:____________________________________ 

  

Name: Maria Razo  
 

Title: __Executive Director__________________ 

 

Date:___________________________________ 
 

 

  

 

 

 

66



01272.0001/730589.1  
  Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Exhibit A-1 

Schedule Dates:  

Effective Date:   March 1, 2025 

Completion Date:   February 28, 2026 

 

Total Agreement Cost: Not to exceed $708,861.00 

 

Original Agreement Amount Not to Exceed $327,551.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved $0.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #1 $0.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #2 $1,700.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #3 $0.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #4 $0.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #5 $115,005.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #6 $0.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #7 $29,280.00 

Net Change Order – Previously Approved – Amendment #8 $105,000.00 

Net Change Order – Amendment #9 $130,325.00 

Agreement Value as Amended Not to Exceed $708,861.00 

 
 

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Contract Amendment No. 4 with the San Bernardino County Transitional Assistance Department 
for California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program Services 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve contract amendment No. 4 with the San Bernardino County Transitional Assistance 
Department for the provision of California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 
Housing Support Program services increasing the amount by $1,619,261 for a total contract 
amount not to exceed $47,813,480, for the total contract period of July 1, 2020, through June 
30, 2025. 

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to the San 
Bernardino County Transitional Assistance Department and, upon consultation with Legal 
Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction.  

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing out resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
San Bernardino County’s (County) Transitional Assistance Department (TAD) received 
notification from the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) that the Housing Authority 
of the County of San Bernardino (HACSB) was awarded an additional $1,619,261 for the 
California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) Housing Support Program 
(HSP) for a total contract amount not to exceed $47,813,480.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
CalWORKs HSP was established through SB 855 (Chapter 29, Statutes of 2014) to promote 
housing stability for families in the CalWORKs program. The Rapid Rehousing (RRH) services 
provided through HSP offer time-limited, individualized rental assistance at a level that enables 
households to maintain housing while they seek to increase income; learn to manage a household 
budget; relocate to less expensive housing; and/or reduce expenses to sustain their housing. 
Rental assistance will be provided in a manner that is intended to prevent families from 
experiencing a sudden and unmanageable increase to their housing expenses at the end of 
program assistance.  
 
HACSB’s affiliate non-profit, Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. (KEYS), works with 
families and private landlords to provide RRH and rental assistance. KEYS partners with 
community and faith-based organizations to leverage and support payment of security deposits, 

97



Contract Amendment No. 4 with the San Bernardino County Transitional Assistance Department 
for California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program Services 
February 18, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

utility assistance, furniture needs, and other housing costs as appropriate to the situation. With 
an estimated average cost of $27,334.23 per household, the additional funds will enable KEYS 
to serve 58 more households, extending these crucial services to more families in need.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
The County’s Purchasing Department determined that the non-competitive nature of a contract 
with HACSB is justified based on CDSS’ allocation to the County as a result of TAD’s proposal to 
partner with HACSB in its application for HSP funding.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

 

98



Standard Contract  Page 1 of 2 

 

THE INFORMATION IN THIS BOX IS NOT A PART OF THE CONTRACT AND IS FOR COUNTY USE ONLY 

 

 

 

Transitional Assistance Department  
 
 
 

Department Contract Representative  Diane Ettari, Contract Analyst 

Telephone Number (909) 386-8313 

 
Contractor  Housing Authority of the County of 

San Bernardino  

Contractor Representative Maria Razo, Executive Director 

Telephone Number (909) 890-0644 

Contract Term 07/01/2020 through 06/30/2025 

Original Contract Amount 46,194,219 

Amendment Amount 1,619,261 

Total Contract Amount 47,813,480 

Cost Center 5017601000 and 5017611000 

Grant Number (if appliable)       

 
 

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

AMENDMENT NO. 4 

It is hereby agreed to amend Contract No. 20-503 as follows: 
 

SECTION V. FISCAL PROVISIONS 
 
Paragraph A. is amended to read as follows: 

A. The maximum amount of payment under this Contract shall not exceed $47,813,480, which is 
100% federally and state funded, and payment shall be subject to availability of funds to the 
County.  The consideration to be paid to Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in full payment 
for all Contractor’s services and expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel 
and per diem. 

 
Paragraph G. is removed and replaced with Reserved. 
 
ATTACHMENT C – PROGRAM BUDGET 
 

Remove and replace Attachment C, CalWORKs Housing Support Program Budget effective July 1, 2023 through 
June 30, 2025, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

Contract Number 
 

20-503 A-4 

 
SAP Number 
4400014304 

99



Standard Contract  Page 2 of 2 

          

All other terms and conditions of Contract No. 20-503 remain in full force and effect.  
 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall be deemed 
to be an original, and such counterparts shall together constitute one and the same Agreement. The parties shall 
be entitled to sign and transmit an electronic signature of this Agreement (whether by facsimile, PDF or other 
email transmission), which signature shall be binding on the party whose name is contained therein. Each party 
providing an electronic signature agrees to promptly execute and deliver to the other party an original signed 
Agreement upon request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
FOR COUNTY USE ONLY 

Approved as to Legal Form   Reviewed for Contract Compliance   Reviewed/Approved by Department 

       

Adam Ebright, Deputy County Counsel   Patty Steven, Contracts Manager   James LoCurto, Director 

Date    Date    Date  

 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 
 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

SAN BERNARDINO 

    (Print or type name of corporation, company, contractor, etc.) 

  

By 

 
 

Chair, Board of Supervisors                  (Authorized signature - sign in blue ink) 

Dated: 

  

Name 

 
Maria Razo 

SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF THIS         (Print or type name of person signing contract) 

DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DELIVERED TO THE   
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD  

Title 
 
Executive Director 

Lynna Monell 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

                                      San Bernardino County 

                                   (Print or Type) 

By   Dated:  

 

                                                     Deputy 
 

Address 

 
715 East Brier Drive 

    
San Bernardino, CA 92408 

100



ATTACHMENT C 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

CalWORKs Housing Support Program Budget 
 

 

 

 

 

  

101



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Contract Amendment No. 5 with Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. for California Work 
Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program Services 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve contract amendment No. 5 with Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. for the 
provision of California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program 
Housing Navigator Services increasing the amount by $1,619,261 for a total contract amount 
not to exceed $47,813,480 through June 30, 2025. 

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to Knowledge 
and Education for Your Success, Inc. and, upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve 
any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction.  

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT  
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community. 
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing our resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item is not expected to exceed a total contract amount of $47,813,480 which is 
funded through the California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) Housing 
Support Program (HSP) funds received by the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino 
(HACSB) pursuant to its CalWORKs HSP contract with the San Bernardino County Transitional 
Assistance Department (TAD).  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Under the terms of the recommended contract amendment, HACSB’s affiliate non-profit, 
Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. (KEYS) will continue to provide housing navigation 
and rental assistance for CalWORKs families who identify themselves as homeless. CalWORKs 
HSP was established through SB 855 (Chapter 29, Statues of 2014) to promote housing stability 
for families in the CalWORKs program. The Rapid Rehousing (RRH) services provided through 
HSP offer time-limited, individualized rental assistance at a level that enables family members to 
maintain housing while they seek to increase income; learn to manage a household budget; 
relocate to less expensive housing; and/or reduce expenses to sustain their housing. Rental 
assistance will be provided in a manner that is intended to prevent families from experiencing a 
sudden and unmanageable increase to their housing expenses at the end of program assistance. 
Additionally, KEYS partners with community and faith-based organizations to leverage and 
support payment of security deposits, utility assistance, furniture needs, and other housing costs 
as appropriate to the situation.  

102



Contract Amendment No. 5 with Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. for California Work 
Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program Services 
February 18, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

The purpose of this approval is to provide funding to continue the provision of services by KEYS. 
The changes in the proposed amendment will align the amount and term of the contract with the 
amount and term of the corresponding HSP contract between HACSB and TAD.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
The contract award was non-competitive due to TAD writing KEYS and HACSB directly into the 
contract proposal for the state funding. Also, the San Bernardino County Purchasing Department 
determined that the non-competitive nature of a contract with HACSB and KEYS is justified based 
on California Department of Social Services’ allocation to the County of San Bernardino as a 
result of TAD’s proposal to partner with HACSB in its application for HSP funding.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

 

103



 

 
 

 
FIFTH AMENDMENT TO CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND NON-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

RELATED SERVICES AGREEMENT (NON-CONSTRUCTION) 
 

BETWEEN  
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO  

 
And 

 
KNOWLEDGE, EDUCATION FOR YOUR SUCCESS, INC. (KEYS) 

 

 

 This Fifth Amendment to Consulting, Services, and Non-Routine Maintenance 
Related Services Agreement (Non-Construction) (“Fifth Amendment”) is entered into as of 
February 19, 2025, by and between the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino 
(“Authority”), a public body, corporate and politic and Knowledge, Education For Your 
Success, Inc., a California public benefit nonprofit corporation (“KEYS”). The Authority and 
KEYS are referred to herein, collectively, as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 
 

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020 (Item No. 9), the Board of Commissioners approved 
that certain non-competitive Consulting, Services, and Non-Routine Maintenance Related 
Services Agreement (Non-Construction), dated as of July 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”), by 
and between the Authority and KEYS, for the purpose of KEYS providing Housing 
Navigator Services in the amount of $6,480,000, for the period of July 1, 2020 through 
June 30, 2021.  

 
WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021 (Item No. 7), the Board of Commissioners approved 

the first amendment to the Agreement, increasing the amount by $6,480,000, for a total 
contract amount not to exceed $12,960,000 and extending the term by one year through 
June 30, 2022.  

 
WHEREAS, on May 10, 2022 (Item No. 15), the Board of Commissioners approved 

the second amendment to the Agreement for the purpose of KEYS providing Housing 
Navigator Services increasing the amount by $18,162,657, for a total contract amount not 
to exceed $31,122,657 and extending the term by one year through June 30, 2024.  
 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2023 (Item No. 6) the Board of Commissioners 
approved the third amendment to the Agreement, increasing the total contract amount by 
$5,179,380 from $31,122,657 to $36,302,037 for a total contract period of July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2024. 

 

104



WHEREAS, on November 12, 2024 (Item No. 11) the Board of Commissioners 
approved the fourth amendment to the Agreement, increasing the total contract amount by 
$9,892,192 from $36,302,037 to $46,194,219 for a total contract period of July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2025. 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to further amend the Agreement, increasing the 

total contract amount by $1,619,261 from $46,194,219 to $47,813,480 for a total contract 
period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2025. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, Authority 
and KEYS hereby agree as follows:  
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. Fiscal Provisions.  Section V of the Agreement, entitled “Fiscal Provisions”, at 
Subsection A, shall be amended in its entirety to increase the Contract Sum by $1,619,261 
to read as follows: 

 
“A. The maximum amount of reimbursement under this Contract 

shall not exceed $47,813,480 for a total contract period of 
July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2025, of which 100% shall be 
federally and state funded, and shall be subject to availability 
of funds to the County and HACSB.  The consideration to be 
paid to Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in full 
payment for all Contractor’s services and expenses incurred 
in the performance hereof, including travel and per diem.” 

 
2. Continuing Effect of Agreement. Except as amended by this First Agreement, all 
provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain unchanged and in full force and 
effect. From and after the date of this Fifth Amendment, whenever the term “Agreement” 
appears in the Agreement, it shall mean the Agreement, as amended by this Fifth 
Amendment. 

 
3. Affirmation of Agreement; Warranty Re Absence of Defaults. Authority and 
Consultant each ratify and reaffirm each and every one of the respective rights and 
obligations arising under the Agreement, as amended. Each party represents and warrants 
to the other that there have been no written or oral modifications to the Agreement other 
than by way of this Fifth Amendment as provided herein. Each party represents and 
warrants to the other that the Agreement, as amended by this Fifth Amendment, is 
currently an effective, valid, and binding obligation. 

 
Consultant represents and warrants to Authority that, as of the date of this Fifth 

Amendment, Authority is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 
Authority represents and warrants to consultant that, as of the date of this Fifth 

Amendment, Consultant is not in default of any material term of the Agreement and that 
there have been no events that, with the passing of time or the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a material default under the Agreement. 

 

105



4. Adequate Consideration. The parties hereto irrevocably stipulate and agree that 
they have each received adequate and independent consideration for the performance of 
the obligations they have undertaken pursuant to this Fifth Amendment. 

 
5. Authorization. The persons executing this Fifth Amendment on behalf of the 
parties hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly 
authorized to execute and deliver this Fifth Amendment on behalf of said party, (iii) by so 
executing this Fifth Amendment, such party is formally bound to the provisions of this Fifth 
Amendment, and (iv) the entering into this Fifth Amendment does not violate any provision 
of any other agreement to which said party is bound. 
 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino and 
KEYS have signed this Fifth Amendment. 
 
              
 
KNOWLEDGE, EDUCATION FOR YOUR 

SUCCESS, INC. 

 

 

By:___________________________________ 

 

Name: Shanikqua Freeman 

 

Title: Executive Director 

 

Date:__________________________________ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

SAN BERNARDINO 

 

 

By:____________________________________ 

  

Name: Maria Razo  

 

Title: Executive Director 

 

Date:___________________________________ 

 

 

 

106



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Temporary Construction Easement with the State of California, Department of Transportation at 
Valencia Grove 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve a temporary construction easement and right of way to the State of California 
Department of Transportation, to upgrade pedestrian pathways and sidewalks to meet current 
Americans with Disabilities Act standards on real property owned by the Housing Authority of 
the County of San Bernardino, near the intersection of East Lugonia Ave. and Church Street 
in the city of Redlands.  

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to the State of 
California Department of Transportation, and any other related documents, upon consultation 
with Legal Counsel.  

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing out resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of 
San Bernardino (HACSB) as the cost of recording these easement documents will be provided 
by the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB currently owns and manages over 2,500 units of multi-family housing throughout San 
Bernardino County of which various companies and government agencies partner with us to 
provide general use to the public without any major impediments. Caltrans, during routine 
inspections and maintenance activities has identified a section of pedestrian pathway and 
sidewalks at the Valencia Grove site that need upgrading. As a result, approval of this item is 
necessary for Caltrans to receive a grant of easement and right of way at the HACSB real 
property, located on the southeast corner of East Lugonia Avenue and Church Street, near the 
future phase III development at Valencia Grove in the city of Redlands.  This action will result in 
the upgrading of pedestrian pathways and sidewalks to meet current Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA) standards via pavement rehabilitation and other upgrades. HACSB does not anticipate 
this approval will impact future development or operations at the site.   
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
 

107



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

108



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT - STATE HIGHWAY  

RW 8-3 (Rev. 6/95)  

 

                            , California 
 

DISTRICT COUNTY ROUTE POST MILE 
R/W 

E.A/PROJ. 
#. 

  8 SBD 038 0.75 
1K940 

0819000130 

                                 Date           
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 
SAN BERNARDINO, A PUBLIC BODY, CORPORATE 
AND POLITIC. 

          

Grantor(s) 
 
 Document No. 25970-1 in the form of a Grant Deed, Document No. 25970-2 in the form of a 
Temporary Construction Easement and Document No. 25970-3 in the form of a Grant Deed to the 
State of California covering the property particularly described in the above instrument has been 
executed and delivered to Amanda Perez, Associate Right of Way Agent for the State of 
California. 
 

1. In consideration of which, and the other considerations hereinafter set forth, it is mutually 
agreed as follows: 

 
(A) The parties have herein set forth the whole of their agreement.  The performance of this 

agreement constitutes the entire consideration for said document and shall relieve the 
State of all further obligation or claims on this account, or on account of the location, 
grade or construction of the proposed public improvement. 
 

(B) Grantee requires said property (APN 0169-372-04, -06) described in Document No. 25970-
1,-2, -3 as outlined in Exhibit “A” as for State highway purposes, a public use for which 
Grantee has the authority to exercise the power of eminent domain. Grantor(s) is 
compelled to sell, and Grantee is compelled to acquire the property. 

 
(C) Both Grantor(s) and Grantee recognize the expense, time, effort, and risk to both parties in 

determining the compensation for the property by eminent domain litigation.  The 
compensation set forth herein for the property is in compromise and settlement, in lieu of 
such litigation. 
 

(D) The parties to this contract shall, pursuant Section 21.7(a) of Title 49, Code of Federal 
Regulations, comply with all elements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.  This 
requirement under Title VI and the Code of Federal Regulations is to complete the USDOT- 
Non-Discrimination Assurance requiring compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, 49 C.F.R. Part 21 and 28 C.F.R. Section 50.3. 

 
No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be 
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination under any program or activity that is the subject of this contract. 

 
2. The State shall: 

 
(A) Pay the undersigned grantor(s) the sum of $2,434.30 for the property or interest conveyed 

by above document(s). 
 

109



RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT - STATE HIGHWAY (Cont.)                                                              

RW 8-3 (Rev. 6/95)  
 

 2

(B) Pay all escrow and recording fees, including any and all notary fees incurred in this 
transaction and, if title insurance is desired by the State, the premium charged therefor. 
Said escrow and recording charges shall not, however, include documentary transfer tax. 
 

3. This transaction will be handled through an escrow with the State of California Department of 
Transportation, 464 W. 4th Street, San Bernardino, CA 92410. 
 

4. Any or all moneys payable under this contract up to and including the total amount of 
unpaid principal and interest on note secured by mortgage or deed of trust, if any, and all 
other amounts due and payable in accordance with the terms and conditions of said trust 
deed or mortgage, shall, upon demand, be made payable to the mortgagee or 
beneficiary(ies) entitle thereunder, said mortgagee(s) or beneficiary(ies) to furnish Grantor 
with good and sufficient receipt showing said moneys credited against the indebtedness 
secured by said mortgage or deed of trust. 

 
5. Grantor(s) warrant(s) that there are no oral or written leases on all or any portion of the 

property exceeding a period of one month, and the Grantor(s) further agree(s) to hold the 
State harmless and reimburse the State for any and all of its losses and expenses 
occasioned by reason of any lease of said property held by any tenant of Grantor(s) for a 
period exceeding one month. 
 

6. In consideration of the State’s waiving the defects and imperfections in the record title, as set 
forth in Paragraph 2 (A), the undersigned Grantor covenants and agrees to indemnify and 
hold the State of California harmless from any and all claims that other parties may make or 
assert on the title to the premises.  The Grantor’s obligation herein to indemnify the State shall 
not exceed the amount paid to the Grantor under this contract. 

 
7. State agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor(s) from any liability arising out of 

State's operations under this agreement.  State further agrees to assume responsibility for 
any damages proximately caused by reason of State's operations under this agreement 
and State, will, at its option, either repair or pay for such damage. 
 

8. The acquisition price of the property being acquired in this transaction reflects the fair-market 
value of the property without the presence of contamination.  If the property being acquired 
is found to be contaminated by the presence of hazardous waste which requires mitigation 
under Federal or State law, the State may elect to recover its cleanup costs from those who 
caused or contributed to the contamination. 
 

9. It is agreed and confirmed by the parties hereto that notwithstanding other provisions in 
this contract, the right of possession and use of the subject property by the State, including 
the right to remove and dispose of improvements, shall commence on the date the 
amount of funds as specified in Clause 2(A) herein are paid to the grantor (s). The amount 
shown in clause 2(A), herein includes, but is not limited to, full payment for such possession 
and use, including damages, if any, from said date. 

 
10.  All work done under this agreement shall conform to all applicable building, fire and sanitary 

laws ordinances, and regulations relating to such work, and done in a good and workmanlike 
manner.  All structures, improvements or other facilities, when removed, and relocated, or 
reconstructed by the State, shall be left in as good condition as found.  If affected, the State’s 

110



RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT - STATE HIGHWAY (Cont.)                                                              

RW 8-3 (Rev. 6/95)  
 

 3

contractor will relocate any utilities and/or poles if deemed necessary under Construction 
Contract Work. 
 

11. It is understood and agreed that included in the amount payable in Clause 2 above is 
compensation in full for the actual possession and use of the Temporary Construction 
Easement for a period of 28 months. Said period to commence on March 10, 2025 and 
terminate on July 10, 2027 At least 48 (forty-eight) hours advance written notice will be 
given before any entry on Grantor’s property. 
 

12. It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that payment in Clause 
2(A) above includes, but is not limited to, payment for expenses actually incurred by the 
County of San Bernadino in this transaction. 

   
13. In the event this information changes or the property transfers, the owner shall notify the 

State in writing of such occurrence at: 
                                 

 STATE OF CALFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
464 W. 4th Street, 9th Floor, MS-950 
San Bernardino, CA  92401-1400 
Attn: Amanda Perez 

Office of Right of Way 
(909) 518-4492 

 
 
 
 
  

111



RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT - STATE HIGHWAY (Cont.)                                                              

RW 8-3 (Rev. 6/95)  
 

 4

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this agreement the day and year first above written. 
 
 
Grantor,  

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, A PUBLIC  
BODY, CORPORATE AND POLITIC. 

 
                                                   
          By: __________________________________ 
            Name. Title 
 
 
                      
 
          By: __________________________________ 
            Name. Title 
 
 
 
 
     
 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
  Amanda Perez 
  Associate Right of Way Agent 
  District 8 
 
           STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
           DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
           APPROVED: 
 
 
           By: __________________________________ 
            Anthony Rizzi 
            Senior Right of Way Agent 
            District 8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
No Obligation Other Than Those Set Forth Herein Will Be Recognized. 

112



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
 
 
When Recorded Mail To 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
464 W. 4th STREET, 6th FLOOR 
SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92401-1400 
Attention Record Maps– MS 980 
 
FREE RECORDING: 
This instrument is for the benefit of The State of 
California, and is entitled to be recorded without 
fee or tax. (Govt. Code 6103, 27383 and Rev. &  
Tax Code 11922) 

 

 Space above this line for Recorder’s Use 
APN: 0167-372-04-0000 

ATT2-BOC-021825 - 25970-1_3 Grant Deed Jacket - FINAL 
 11/2015 

GRANT DEED 
District County Route Postmile Number 

08 SBd 38 0.82 25970-1 & 3 

 
 
 
 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, A PUBLIC 
BODY, CORPORATE AND POLITIC, 
a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, 
 
hereinafter called GRANTOR, hereby grants to the State of California, Department of Transportation, 
hereinafter called STATE, all that real property in the City of Redlands, County of San Bernardino, State 
of California, described as follows: 
 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

08-SBd-38-PM 0.82-25970 (25970-1 & 3) 

113



 

    Number 

    
25970-1 & 3 

 

ATT2-BOC-021825 - 25970-1_3 Grant Deed Jacket - FINAL 
 11/2015 
 

The GRANTOR further understands that the present intention of the STATE is to construct and maintain a 
public highway on the lands hereby conveyed in fee and the GRANTOR, for itself and its successors and 
assigns, hereby waives any claim for any and all damages to GRANTOR's remaining property contiguous to 
the property hereby conveyed by reason of the location, construction, landscaping or maintenance of the 
highway. 
 

 Dated:    

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE COUNTY OF SAN 
BERNARDINO, A PUBLIC 
BODY, CORPORATE AND 
POLITIC 
 

      

     Name. Title 

     

 
 

 
     Name. Title  

 

This is to certify that the State of California, acting by and through the Department of Transportation 
(according to Section 27281 of the Government Code), accepts for public purposes the real property 
described in this deed and consents to its recordation. 

 Dated   By  
     Director of Transportation 

   By  
     Attorney in Fact 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

114



 

    Number 

    
25970-1 & 3 

 

ATT2-BOC-021825 - 25970-1_3 Grant Deed Jacket - FINAL 
 11/2015 
 

 
 
 
 

08-SBd-38-PM 0.82-25970 (25970-1 & 3) 

115



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT OF WAY
APPRAISAL MAP

RW000646-15

℄

116

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUGONIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST. (TIMES ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERALD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25901-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIBUNE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W PROJECT SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: The State of California or its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of digital images of this map.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PREVIOUS R/W INFORMATION SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA(s):

AutoCAD SHX Text
FA#:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/9/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCL. 25970, UPDATED TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K. WINGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K. WINGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
08 1900 0130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1K940

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
 49904-01 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
K. WINGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. ZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25901-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REDLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.27 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
[32,171]

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERLYING FEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
[UF]

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
[UF]

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS  (square feet or as noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET  0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SIZE MAP SCALE: 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Access Prohibited  Access Superseded Existing R/W Superseded Access Opening (Private) Indicates Radial Bearing Indicates Found Monument  as noted Indicates calculated  point. (Does not imply  monument set) Title to State Required for Others

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[I]

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areas shown do not include underlying fee, unless indicated.     Ac=acres Indicates Underlying Fee (UF) Area Indicates Indeterminate UF TITLE CODES:    A=Access Rights Only    F=Fee   E=Easement (Ease)   TCE=Temp Construction Ease   T=Other Temp Ease (see Remarks)   O=Other (see Remarks)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW000646-15.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\RWE\Projects\SBd\038\PM_0.0-1.3_1K940_Pavement rehab ADA\Mapping\RW_Maps\dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN BERNARDINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.1.S. R.3W.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coordinates and bearings are on CCS 83 (EPOCH 2017.50) Zone 5. 83 (EPOCH 2017.50) Zone 5.  (EPOCH 2017.50) Zone 5. 5. . Distances and stationing are grid distances. Divide by 0.999997900 to obtain 0.999997900 to obtain  to obtain ground distances. All distances are in feet unless otherwise noted.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP OF BROCK &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNIGSDORF ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 15/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1" IP, w/ PK NAIL, PER MB 153/32-34 N: 1,848,887.62 E: 6,810,590.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
25901-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25970-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(  LUGONIA AVE.) LUGONIA AVE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
("SBD38" ALIGNMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
65+05.41 PI "SBD38" ALIGNMENT PM 0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTNS. LOT 1 & LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 6414

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 80/32-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: The State of California or its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of digital images of this map.



EXHIBIT “A” 

Page 1 of 2

Parcel 25970-1 
 

In the City of Redlands, County of San Bernardino, State of California being a 

portion the land described in the Grant Deed, recorded September 30, 2021, as 

Document No. 2021-0446094 of Official Records, in the office of the County Recorder of 

said county, being a portion of Lot 1 of Tract No. 6414, filed in Book 08, Pages 32 and 33 

of Maps, in the office of said County Recorder, lying southeasterly of the following 

described line: 

 COMMENCING at the southeast corner of the land described in said Grant 

Deed; thence along the southerly line of said land, also being the northerly right of way 

line of Lugonia Avenue (50.00 foot half-width) as shown on said tract map,                

South 89°33’40” West, 0.45 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence leaving said 

southerly line North 0°33’10” West, 1.09 feet; thence South 86°23’04” East, 0.46 feet 

to a point on the easterly line of the land in said Grant deed, being distant northerly 

along said easterly line 1.06 feet from said southeast corner, said point also being the 

POINT OF TERMINATION. 

Together with underlying fee interest, if any, contiguous to the above-described 

property in and to the adjoining Lugonia Avenue, lying within the following described 

land and hereinafter referred to as Parcel 25970-3: 

 

Parcel 25970-3 
 

BEGINNING at the southeast corner of the land described in said Grant Deed; 

thence along the southerly line of said land, also being the northerly right of way line 

of said Lugonia Avenue, South 89°33’40” West, 643.58 feet to the southwest corner 

of said land; thence along the southerly prolongation of the westerly line of said land 

South 0°26’20” East, 50.00 feet to the centerline of Lugonia Avenue; thence along said 

centerline, North 89°33’40” East, 643.26 feet to the intersection of said centerline and 

the southerly prolongation of the easterly line of said land; thence along said southerly 

117



EXHIBIT “A”

Page 2 of 2

prolongation, North 0°04’37” West, 50.00 feet to the southeast corner of said land, 

said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 

Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 5 (Epoch 2017.50).  Divide the above distances used 

in the above description by 0.999997900 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in 

conformance with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act. 

Signature:     
Professional Land Surveyor 

Date:        ___________________________09/05/2024

 
Profeseeseseeesseseeseseseeeeseseeeeeseeseseeseeeeeeeseeeeeseeesesessseseseeseesessssssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss onal Land Surveyor 

STATE
OF CALIF

OR

NI
A

118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Meeting Minutes for Meeting Held on January 14, 2025 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
Approve the meeting minutes for the annual meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on January 14, 2025. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of 
San Bernardino (HACSB) as there are no financial impacts associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The HACSB Board of Commissioners (Board) Meeting took place on January 14, 2025, and 
attached are the meeting minutes for review and recommended approval by the Board.   
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on February 12, 2025. 

 

128



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

January 14, 2025 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino met for 

the annual meeting at the Administration Office, at 715 East Brier Drive, San Bernardino, 

California at 3:03 p.m. on January 14, 2025. 

 

Details of the meeting discussion can be obtained through the recording of the Board of 

Commissioners meeting through a Public Records Request submitted in person or through the 

HACSB website: https://hacsb.com/public-records-request/   

 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

The meeting was called to order, and upon roll call, the following were present:  

    

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

Also in attendance were Rishad Mitha, Deputy Executive Director; Kristin Maithonis, Director 

of Housing Services; Angie Lardapide, Procurement and Contracts Supervisor; Nicole Beydler, 

Director of Policy and Communications; Jennifer Dawson, Director of Administrative Services; 

Shamira Shirley, Management Analyst; Armando Salazar, Management Analyst; George Silva, 

Family Empowerment Services Manager; and Claudia Hurtado, Executive Assistant.   

 

Also present, was Fred Galante, Legal Counsel to the Housing Authority.  

 

2) Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

 

Chair Cooper called for additions or deletions to the January 14, 2024, agenda. There were none. 

 

3) General Public Comment 

 

Chair Cooper provided an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of 

Commissioners. There were none.  

 

4) Selection of Chair and Vice-Chair 

 

The selection of Chair and Vice-Chair was requested.  

 

Legal Counsel Fred Galante explained the item.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the selection of Chair and 

Vice-Chair.  

 

Commissioner Johnson nominated Commissioner Cooper for the office of Chair and the 

nomination was seconded by Commissioner MacDuff. Upon roll call, Ayes, and Nays were as 

follows: 

 

129

https://hacsb.com/public-records-request/


Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for January 14, 2025   

Page 2 

 

 

 Ayes  Nays                                    

 Commissioner Cooper 

 Commissioner MacDuff  

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Miller 

 

Commissioner Avila nominated Commissioner MacDuff for the office of Vice-Chair and the 

nomination was seconded by Commissioner Johnson. Upon roll call, the Ayes and Nays were as 

follows: 

 

 Ayes  Nays                                    

 Commissioner Cooper 

 Commissioner MacDuff  

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson  

 

5) Executive Director’s Report 

 

The Executive Director’s Report was requested. 

 

Executive Director provided the Executive Director’s Report. 

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the Executive Director’s 

Report for January 14, 2025.  

 

6) Board Building Presentation for January 14, 2025 

 

Discussion calendar item number 6, to receive the board building presentation for January 14, 

2025, an update from the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s research and 

evaluation partner, Loma Linda University, was requested 

 

Executive Director explained the item.  

 

Director of Policy and Communications, Nicole Beydler, further explained the item and 

introduced the team from Loma Linda University to present the board building presentation.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 6. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

130



Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for January 14, 2025   

Page 3 

 

 

7) Resolution No. 206 – Conflict of Interest Code  

 

Discussion calendar item number 7, to Adopt Resolution No. 206 approving an amended 

Conflict of Interest Code pursuant to the Political Reform Act of 1974, was requested.  

 

Executive Director explained the item.  

 

Commissioner Avila moved to approve discussion calendar item number 7, as recommended by 

staff and Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays 

were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

8) Resolution No. 205 – Revision to the Administrative Plan  

 

Discussion calendar item number 8, to adopt resolution No. 205 approving revisions to the 

Administrative Plan governing the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s rental 

assistance programs, was requested.  

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve discussion calendar item number 8, as recommended 

by staff and Commissioner Miller seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays 

were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

9) PC 1252 - GovInvest 

 

Discussion calendar item number 9, to 1) Approve amendment No. 4 to contract No. PC 1252, 

effective February 1, 2025, with GovInvest for Pension and Labor Cost Forecasting increasing 

the current contract by $19,975 for a total amount not to exceed $94,950 through January 31, 

2026, and extending the contract term by one year, 2) Authorize and direct the Executive 

Director to execute and deliver any related documents, and upon consultation with Legal 

Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction, was 

requested. 

 

131



Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for January 14, 2025   

Page 4 

 

 

Commissioner Miller moved to approve discussion calendar item number 9, as recommended by 

staff and Commissioner Avila seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were 

as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

10) PC 1292 – Banking Services 

 

Discussion calendar item number 9, to 1) Approve amendment No. 1 to contract No. PC 1292, 

effective February 1, 2025, with Wells Fargo Bank N.A. for Banking Services increasing the 

current contract by $150,493.90 for a total amount not to exceed $323,203.90 through January 

31, 2026, and extending the contract term by one year, 2) Authorize and direct the Executive 

Director to execute and deliver any related documents, and upon consultation with Legal 

Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction, was 

requested. 

 

Commissioner Avila moved to approve discussion calendar item number 10, as recommended by 

staff and Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays 

were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

11) HAP Extension of PBV 

 

Discussion calendar item number 11, to 1) Approve a contract extension of the Project-Based 

Voucher Program Housing Assistance Payments Contract with National Community 

Renaissance of California for 12 Veterans Housing Initiative Program units, for an additional 

five-year period from March 15, 2026, through March 14, 2031, 2) Authorize and direct the 

Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract extension to National Community 

Renaissance of California, and upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-

substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction, was requested. 

 

Commissioner Miller moved to approve discussion calendar item number 11, as recommended 

by staff and Commissioner MacDuff seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and 

Nays were as follows: 

 

 

132



Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for January 14, 2025   

Page 5 

 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 Commissioner Avila 

 

12, 13, and 14) Consent Calendar  

 

Approval of the consent calendar including agenda item numbers 12-14 was requested. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve consent calendar agenda item numbers 12-14,  

12) Approve the meeting minutes for the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 

Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on December 10, 2024. 

13) Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through September 2024. 

14) Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as 

collection losses for the month of October 2024. 

 

The motion was duly seconded by Commissioner Avila.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes Nays                                Abstain                                                  

 Chair Cooper                                                                      

 Vice-Chair MacDuff             

 Commissioner Miller  

 Commissioner Johnson  

 Commissioner Avila 

 

15) Closed Session Item 
 

General Counsel Fred Galante announced that the board was convening in closed session to 

discuss the closed session item as described in the closed session portion of the agenda and 

copied below. 

 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR.  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 

Property: 755 E. Virginia Way, Barstow, CA 

Agency Designated Representatives: Rishad Mitha, Deputy Executive Director  

Negotiating Parties: Multiple potential buyers 

Under Negotiation: Price and terms of potential acquisition  

 

Following closed session board item number 15, General Counsel Fred Galante reported that the 

board members held a closed session to discuss the item listed on the agenda, and the board 

unanimously provided direction to staff, with no further reportable action.  

 

 

133



Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for January 14, 2025   

Page 6 

 

 

Chair Cooper provided an opportunity for individual board member comments. There were none.  

 

There being no other business, Commissioner Avila moved for the annual meeting of Tuesday, 

January 14, 2025, to be adjourned, and which motion was duly seconded by Commissioner 

Johnson. There being no objection to the call for adjournment, the meeting was adjourned by 

unanimous consent at 4:46 p.m. 

  

                                                           _                                                            _ 

Beau Cooper, Chair                                        Cassie MacDuff, Vice Chair 

 

                                                            _                                                               _ 

Tim Johnson       David Avila 

 

                                                            _                                                                

Sylvia Miller        

  

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Secretary 

134



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Agency-wide Financial Statements through October 2024  
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through October 2024. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305)  
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s (HACSB) year-to-date agency-wide net 

income through October 2024 for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2023-24 is $80,495. This net gain is 

currently higher than the budgeted net loss of ($1,016,419) with a variance of $1,096,915.  

The $1,096,915 variance between the budgeted and the actual net income is due to the variance 

of gains and losses to the budget, such as: 

• The HCV program received $1 million more in HAP funding from HUD when compared to 

the budgeted amount. HACSB expects to receive all HAP funds that were awarded, but 

the actual funds that are received are based on prior months’ HAP expenses. This causes 

a variance between the amount of funding budgeted, and the amount received.   

o An annual reconciliation between the amount of HAP funding received and the 

amount that should have been received is performed by HUD and HACSB. This 

reconciliation determines the difference between the authorized funding amount 

and the actual funding received. 

▪ If the authorized funding exceeds the amount that HACSB received, the 

difference is deposited into a restricted HUD Held Reserve (HHR) account 

which can be used for future eligible expenses, with HUD’s approval. 

▪ If the funds received by HACSB exceeds the authorized funding amount, a 

withdrawal is made from HHR. 

• Conversely, the HCV program experienced an increase in HAP in the amount of $600,000. 

This was mainly due to rising rents.  Unlike the funding in the HCV program, HAP is not 

budgeted at a 100% lease rate. It is budgeted based on an estimated lease rate for the 

year, estimated available funding per federally approved appropriations, and on approved 

use of restricted HAP HUD held reserves. 

• Physical needs work was $700,000 less than budgeted. This amount is reflected on the 

extraordinary maintenance line on the financial statements and the variance is due to 

delays in projects due to costs. 

135



Agency-wide Financial Statements through October 2025 
February 18, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

• Depreciation expenses are not budgeted and amount to $400,000. This is not a cash 

transaction and is based on accrual accounting procedures required by GAAP that 

reduces the value of fixed assets over time.  Non-cash transactions like depreciation are 

important and required as they impact an agency’s financial statements, but not its cash 

flow. 

The information provided is based on unaudited information. During the audit process, revenue 

and expenses are typically adjusted and we expect a material amount of expenses related to the 

pension and Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) plans to be recognized during this process. 

This will lead to a decrease in the operating net income. The audited financial report will be 

provided to the Board of Commissioners once the audit process has been completed. The audit 

process will be completed in late June 2025 for the prior fiscal year which is when the audited 

financial statements are submitted to HUD.  

Financial Summary FY 2025 YTD 

Revenues $20,732,626 

Expenses $(20,239,597) 

Operating Net Income/(Loss) $493,029      

Operating Transfers/Non-Operating Items $(412,534) 

Net Income/(Loss) $80,495 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB administers multiple housing programs and is the largest provider of affordable housing 
in the County of San Bernardino. The FFY 2024-25 budget and financial operations continue to 
support the vision and mission of HACSB and are in line with its Strategic Plan and Moving to 
Work Annual Plans. Overall, HACSB has demonstrated fiscal stability even through the 
challenges presented by delays in the federal budget process.  
 
We continue to focus on maintaining the agency’s fiscal stability, customer service, innovation, 
best practices, partnerships that will assist our staff and families, and show a continued passion 
for our agency’s mission. 
 
Based on HUD’s guidance to routinely present key information to HACSB’s Board of 
Commissioners, HACSB is presenting the financial statements monthly.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable. 
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

 

 

 

136



Page 1 of 1

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME

     Total Rental Income 2,949,159 2,813,561 135,598 4.82 33,745,895

     Total Other Tenant Income 36,288 49,413 -13,126 -26.56 595,147

 NET TENANT INCOME 2,985,447 2,862,974 122,473 4.28 34,341,043

 GRANT INCOME

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 17,169,619 16,409,265 760,354 4.63 196,976,041

 OTHER INCOME

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 577,560 637,526 -59,966 -9.41 9,007,913

 TOTAL INCOME 20,732,626 19,909,765 822,860 4.13 240,324,996

 EXPENSES

 GRANT EXPENSES

 TOTAL GRANT EXPENSES 531,615 831,665 300,050 36.08 10,044,842

 ADMINISTRATIVE

     Total Administrative Salaries 1,368,561 1,510,968 142,407 9.42 18,659,130

     Total Legal Expense 15,659 54,052 38,393 71.03 648,657

     Total Other Admin Expenses 576,258 736,843 160,585 21.79 8,444,201

     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 169,017 256,365 87,348 34.07 3,097,127

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2,129,495 2,558,229 428,733 16.76 30,849,115

 TENANT SERVICES

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 1,560 13,738 12,178 88.64 179,867

 UTILITIES

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 234,989 404,000 169,010 41.83 4,839,943

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS

     Total General Maint Expense 353,346 321,190 -32,156 -10.01 3,982,483

     Total Materials 164,342 96,652 -67,691 -70.04 1,152,934

     Total Contract Costs 508,325 383,820 -124,505 -32.44 4,558,556

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 1,026,012 801,661 -224,351 -27.99 9,693,972

 GENERAL EXPENSES

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 320,450 213,657 -106,793 -49.98 2,394,281

 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 220,443 919,287 698,844 76.02 6,583,396

 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 15,604,974 15,013,001 -591,973 -3.94 180,156,007

 FINANCING EXPENSE

 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 170,057 170,947 890 0.52 2,087,990

 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 20,239,596 20,926,184 686,588 3.28 246,829,414

 OPERATING NET INCOME 493,029 -1,016,419 1,509,448 148.51 -6,504,418

 NET OPERATING TRANSFER IN/OUT 0 0 0 N/A 0

 NON-OPERATING ITEMS

 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 412,534 0 -412,534 N/A 0

 NET INCOME 80,495 -1,016,419 1,096,915 107.92 -6,504,418

HACSB

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2024

 

137



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

February 18, 2025 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Vacated Tenant Accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be Written Off as Collection Loss 
for the Month of November 2024 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as collection 
losses for the month of November 2024. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The accounts receivable loss for the month ending November 30, 2024, is $74,382.03. The 
Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino (HACSB) projects and anticipates collection 
losses in its annual budget.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On a monthly basis, HACSB records vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio 
for the purpose of being written off to collection losses.  Authority Owned Portfolio units are owned 
by HACSB and were either acquired or developed through a variety of partnerships with local 
governments and/or HACSB’s non-profit affiliate Housing Partners I, Inc., and include public 
housing developments converted through the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development’s (HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.  
 
Despite HACSB’s efforts to collect the debts listed in the attached reports, it has been determined 
that such debts are uncollectible. As part of HACSB’s standard property management business 
practices, Board of Commissioners approval is requested to write off these accounts as accounts 
receivable losses to the Authority Owned Portfolio. Losses during this time period (November 1 – 
November 30, 2024) are primarily for voluntary move-outs and evictions. The total write-off for 
the month of November 2024 is $74,382.03, as delineated in the following table. Attached is a 
worksheet that itemizes the individual accounts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

138



Vacated Tenant Accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be Written Off as Collection Loss 
for the Month of November 2024 
February 18, 2025   
   

Page 2 of 3 
 

SUMMARY FOR HACSB- Authority Owned Properties 

     
PROPERTY NO. VACATED TOTAL 

481130 - Maplewood 
Homes  3 

                  
651.00  

481161- Colton  1 
                  

325.00  

481170- 7Th St 1 
                  

154.00  

401 - Wall Ave 1 
               

1,194.00  

407 - Sunset Pointe  4 
              

17,268.67  

408 - Sunrise Vista 6 
              

13,949.50  

409 - Andalusia 0 
                         

-    

414 - Redwood 1 
                  

316.50  

423 - Mesa Gardens 0 
                         

-    

425a - Sequoia 2 
               

9,188.28  

425b - Muni 1 
                    

37.00  

426 - Sunnyside 1 
                  

530.00  

428 - Charlemagne 0 
                         

-    

434b - Brockton 1 
                  

427.00  

437 - Sunset Gardens 0 
                         

-    

467 - Hillcrest 1 
               

5,397.00  

490 - Northport 0 
               

3,600.00  

Concessions Write Off 0 
                         

-    

TOTAL RENT WRITE 
OFF 23 

              
53,037.95  

Miscellaneous 
Charges   

                  
234.67  

Maintenance Charges   
              

25,838.91  

Legal Charges   
              

10,000.50  

Security Deposits 
Applied   

             
(14,730.00) 

NET TOTAL WRITE 
OFF   

              
74,382.03  

 

139



Vacated Tenant Accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be Written Off as Collection Loss 
for the Month of November 2024 
February 18, 2025   
   

Page 3 of 3 
 

PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable 

REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on January 30, 2025. 

 

140



Housing Authority County of San Bernardino
COLLECTION WRITE-OFFS - Authority Owned Portfolio 

Item # Last Name First Name ID No. REASON

 MONTHLY

RENT 

 UNPAID

RENT (*) 

 CONC. 

REVERSAL 

 UNPAID

MISC (*) 

 MAINT.

FEES 

 LEGAL

FEES 

 TOTAL

OWED 

 LESS

DEPOSIT 

 NET

DUE 

481130 - Maplewood Homes 

1 T B t0030256 D        125.00         118.00           490.00         608.00                 -                  608.00 

2 R C t0030429 S        464.00         479.00         50.00           455.00         984.00         950.00                  34.00 

3 P K t0132587 T        272.00           54.00        1,825.71      1,879.71         705.00             1,174.71 

 TOTALS:         651.00                 -           50.00        2,770.71                 -        3,471.71      1,655.00             1,816.71 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Skipped - No Notice N/A N/A N/A N/A N N/A

2 Skipped - No Notice N/A N/A N/A N/A N N/A

3 Notice to Quit 10/05/24 Posted

481161- Colton 

1 K J T0109084 T 510.00      325.00       50.00        846.55               1,221.55      1,000.00                221.55 

 TOTALS:         325.00                 -           50.00           846.55                 -        1,221.55      1,000.00                221.55 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Notice to Quit 09/06/24 Posted N/A

481170- 7Th st

1 R M t0193476 V $255         154.00        2,395.34      2,549.34         874.00             1,675.34 

 TOTALS:         154.00                 -                 -          2,395.34                 -        2,549.34         874.00             1,675.34 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Notice of Intent to Vacate

401 - Wall Ave

1 C C t0039575 E     1,050.00      1,194.00           404.00      1,500.00      3,098.00         400.00             2,698.00 

 TOTALS:      1,194.00                 -                 -             404.00      1,500.00      3,098.00         400.00             2,698.00 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Notice Term Tenancy 08/26/24 Posted 08/23/24 10/29/24 N N/A

Vacate Date

11/05/24

11/08/24

N/A 10/31/24

N/A 11/01/24

 Lock Out Date 

Vacate Date

Manager took possession 11/08/24

11/30/24Month End:

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

 Lock Out Date 

11/06/24

 Lock Out Date 

Vacate Date

11/13/24

*Reasons:  E=Evictions    S=Skip    V=Voluntary      T=Terminated Tenancy   D=Deceased **Unpaid Misc: Stipulated agreements for rent, maintenance charges, late charges, etc.  

141



Housing Authority County of San Bernardino
COLLECTION WRITE-OFFS - Authority Owned Portfolio 

Item # Last Name First Name ID No. REASON

 MONTHLY

RENT 

 UNPAID

RENT (*) 

 CONC. 

REVERSAL 

 UNPAID

MISC (*) 

 MAINT.

FEES 

 LEGAL

FEES 

 TOTAL

OWED 

 LESS

DEPOSIT 

 NET

DUE 

407 - Sunset Pointe 

1 M B (1,208.52)        (1,208.52)           (1,208.52)

2 E T t0043010 E 875.00      6,795.67    222.17      2,646.00       95.00              9,758.84         875.00             8,883.84 

3 V R t0025575 S 1,400.00   248.00       861.00               1,109.00         375.00                734.00 

4 G V t0043396 E 1,200.00   5,568.00    961.00          1,340.00         7,869.00         700.00             7,169.00 

5 H A t0034483 E 875.00      4,657.00    891.00          270.00            5,818.00         400.00             5,418.00 

 TOTALS:    17,268.67                 -         222.17        4,150.48      1,705.00    23,346.32      2,350.00           20,996.32 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

2 3 Day Notice 09/18/24 Posted 10/10/24 11/07/24 N NA

3 Skip

4 3 Day Notice 10/09/24 Posted 10/30/24 NA

5 3 Day Notice 09/18/24 Posted 10/10/24 NA

408 - Sunrise Vista

1 C L (441.61)              (441.61)              (441.61)

2 S A t0043861 E 997.00      6,243.00    1,526.96       1,500.00         9,269.96      1,097.00             8,172.96 

3 C M t0020577 V 1,400.00   -             556.00                  556.00         100.00                456.00 

4 R S t0044564 E 997.00      5,389.00    985.64          1,500.00         7,874.64         600.00             7,274.64 

5 R T t0043992 V 997.00      857.00       75.00        1,603.96            2,535.96         997.00             1,538.96 

6 D K t0034956 E 997.00      1,370.00    460.00          1,500.00         3,330.00         400.00             2,930.00 

7 D D t0038931 V 1,400.00   90.50         (237.50)     977.00                  830.00         600.00                230.00 

 TOTALS:    13,949.50                 -        (162.50)        5,667.95      4,500.00    23,954.95      3,794.00           20,160.95 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

2 3 Day Notice 07/19/24 Posted 07/22/24 08/29/24 No NA

3 Notice to Vacate 10/15/24

4 3 Day Notice 07/29/24 Posted 08/07/24 08/30/24 No NA

5 Notice to Vacate 10/15/24

6 3 Day Notice 07/22/24 Posted 07/22/24 08/27/24 09/11/24 10/03/24

7 Notice to Vacate 08/22/24

turned in keys to avoid eviction 11/18/24
turned in keys to avoid eviction 11/01/24

turned in keys to avoid court 11/19/24

11/05/24 11/05/24

11/04/24

11/05/24 11/05/24

Vacate Date Lock Out Date 

10/29/24 10/29/24

11/15/24

10/28/24

11/23/24

Month End: 11/30/24

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

Collection on bad debt

Collection on bad debt

*Reasons:  E=Evictions    S=Skip    V=Voluntary      T=Terminated Tenancy   D=Deceased **Unpaid Misc: Stipulated agreements for rent, maintenance charges, late charges, etc.  

142



Housing Authority County of San Bernardino
COLLECTION WRITE-OFFS - Authority Owned Portfolio 

Item # Last Name First Name ID No. REASON

 MONTHLY

RENT 

 UNPAID

RENT (*) 

 CONC. 

REVERSAL 

 UNPAID

MISC (*) 

 MAINT.

FEES 

 LEGAL

FEES 

 TOTAL

OWED 

 LESS

DEPOSIT 

 NET

DUE 

409 - Andalusia

1 R P t0041541 (5.00)                    (5.00)                  (5.00)

 TOTALS:                 -                   -                 -                     -             (5.00)           (5.00)                 -                    (5.00)

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

414 - Redwood

1 P J t0002685 V 1,650.00   316.50       -             179.00                  495.50         225.00                270.50 

 TOTALS:         316.50                 -                 -             179.00                 -           495.50         225.00                270.50 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Intent to Vacate 10/25/24

423 - Mesa Gardens

1 R W (50.00)                  (50.00)                (50.00)

 TOTALS:                 -                   -                 -              (50.00)                 -           (50.00)                 -                  (50.00)

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

425a - Sequoia

1 L M t0045161 E 1,250.00   5,328.28    1,880.09       1,500.00         8,708.37      1,000.00             7,708.37 

2 M A t0036045 E 800.00      3,860.00    77.00            1,045.00         4,982.00         400.00             4,582.00 

 TOTALS:      9,188.28                 -                 -          1,957.09      2,545.00    13,690.37      1,400.00           12,290.37 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 3 Day Pay or Quit 07/12/24

Posted  

and 

Mailed

08/02/24 08/21/24 N N/A

2 3 Day Pay or Quit 09/10/24 Posted 10/08/254 10/15/24 N N/A

11/14/24

Adjustment to previous month write off

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

11/06/24 11/06/24

10/25/24 10/25/24

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

Payment on bad debt

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

Month End: 11/30/24

*Reasons:  E=Evictions    S=Skip    V=Voluntary      T=Terminated Tenancy   D=Deceased **Unpaid Misc: Stipulated agreements for rent, maintenance charges, late charges, etc.  

143



Housing Authority County of San Bernardino
COLLECTION WRITE-OFFS - Authority Owned Portfolio 

Item # Last Name First Name ID No. REASON

 MONTHLY

RENT 

 UNPAID

RENT (*) 

 CONC. 

REVERSAL 

 UNPAID

MISC (*) 

 MAINT.

FEES 

 LEGAL

FEES 

 TOTAL

OWED 

 LESS

DEPOSIT 

 NET

DUE 

425b - Muni

1 R R t0003011 V 1,400.00   37.00         1,547.00            1,584.00         400.00             1,184.00 

 TOTALS:           37.00                 -                 -          1,547.00                 -        1,584.00         400.00             1,184.00 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Intent to Vacate 07/20/24

426 - Sunnyside

1 A C t0038049 V 1,767.00   530.00       75.00        2,885.79            3,490.79         800.00             2,690.79 

 TOTALS:         530.00                 -           75.00        2,885.79                 -        3,490.79         800.00             2,690.79 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Intent to Vacate 10/29/24

428 - Charlemagne

1 G C (285.00)              (285.00)              (285.00)

 TOTALS:                 -                   -                 -            (285.00)                 -         (285.00)                 -                (285.00)

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

434b - Brockton

1 C R t0044412 S 1,600.00   427.00       2,070.00            2,497.00      1,200.00             1,297.00 

 TOTALS:         427.00                 -                 -          2,070.00                 -        2,497.00      1,200.00             1,297.00 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 Skip

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

10/31/24

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

Payment on bad debt

11/09/24

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

11/08/24

Month End: 11/30/24

*Reasons:  E=Evictions    S=Skip    V=Voluntary      T=Terminated Tenancy   D=Deceased **Unpaid Misc: Stipulated agreements for rent, maintenance charges, late charges, etc.  

144



Housing Authority County of San Bernardino
COLLECTION WRITE-OFFS - Authority Owned Portfolio 

Item # Last Name First Name ID No. REASON

 MONTHLY

RENT 

 UNPAID

RENT (*) 

 CONC. 

REVERSAL 

 UNPAID

MISC (*) 

 MAINT.

FEES 

 LEGAL

FEES 

 TOTAL

OWED 

 LESS

DEPOSIT 

 NET

DUE 

437 - Sunset Gardens

1 S D -             (500.00)              (500.00)              (500.00)

2 K M -             (62.50)                (62.50)                (62.50)

 TOTALS:                 -                   -                 -            (500.00)         (62.50)       (562.50)                 -                (562.50)

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

2

467 - Hillcrest

1 L G t0028009 E        801.00      5,397.00        1,800.00      1,500.00      8,697.00         632.00             8,065.00 

 TOTALS:      5,397.00                 -                 -          1,800.00      1,500.00      8,697.00         632.00             8,065.00 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1 3 Day Pay or Quit 07/17/24 Posted 08/17/24 08/27/24 N N/A

490 - Northport

1 F S t0044217 3,600.00         3,600.00             3,600.00 

2 F K t0044181 (520.00)            (520.00)              (520.00)

3 D S t0044215 (1,012.00)      (1,012.00)           (1,012.00)

4 S M t0044200 (150.00)            (150.00)              (150.00)

 TOTALS:      3,600.00                 -                 -                     -      (1,682.00)      1,918.00                 -               1,918.00 

Item # Type of Notice
Date Notice

Served

Posted or

Hand

Delivered

Date File

Sent to

Attorney

 Date

Attorney

Filed in

Court 

 Response

Filed by

Tenant

(Y or N) 

 Court Date 

1

2

3

4

53,037.95  -             234.67      25,838.91     10,000.50  89,112.03  14,730.00  74,382.03         

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

Month End: 11/30/24

 Lock Out Date 

Payment on bad debt

 Lock Out Date Vacate Date

11/21/24 11/21/24

Adjustment to previous month write off

Vacate Date

Adjustment to previous month write off

ALL PROPERTY TOTALS:

Adjustment to previous month write off

Adjustment to previous month write off, corrections for missing rent charges

Adjustment to previous month write off

*Reasons:  E=Evictions    S=Skip    V=Voluntary      T=Terminated Tenancy   D=Deceased **Unpaid Misc: Stipulated agreements for rent, maintenance charges, late charges, etc.  

145


	MEMO-BOC-021825-Executive Director's Report - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825 Board Building - FY 2024 MTW Report Highlights - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825-Financial Audit Services - FINAL
	CON-BOC-021825 Amendment #3 - Financial Audit Services - Cohn Reznick FINAL
	ATT-BOC-021825 PC1154 Financial Audit Services - BOC Approved Original Contract for reference FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825 ARMED GUARD SERVICES FINAL
	CON-BOC- 021825 Amendment #9 - Armed Guard Services (ISMG) - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-021825-ARMED GUARD SERVICES - ISMG FINAL - BOC Approved Original Contract for reference FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825 CalWORKs HSP Contract Amendment No.4 with TAD - FINAL
	CON-TAD-3-11-2025-Housing Support Program - Housing Authority SB - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825 HSP Amendment No. 5 - KEYS FINAL
	CON-BOC-021825 HSP Amendment No. 5 - KEYS - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825-Caltrans Easement at Valencia Grove FINAL
	ATT1-BOC-021825 - 25970 Contract - FINAL
	ATT2-BOC-021825 - 25970-1_3 Grant Deed Jacket - FINAL
	ATT3-BOC-021825 VG parcel map FINAL
	Sheets and Views
	RW000646-15


	ATT4-BOC-021825 - 25970-1_3 Legal_Signed FINAL
	ATT5-BOC-021825 - Caltrans Easement Letter to HACSB - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825-Meeting Minutes for January 14, 2025 - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-02.2025-Approval of the Annual Meeting Minutes for 1.14.2025 - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-02.18.2025  October 2024 Financials - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-021825 Consolidated Budget to Actuals 10.2024 - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-021825 AOP Vacated Accounts for November 2024 - FINAL
	ATT-BOC 021825 AOP Vacated Accounts - FINAL



